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October 7, 2016

RFQ 16-3270GE: Whitfield Park Playground
ADDENDUM 1

The following addendum is issued to add to, modify, and/or clarify the above named solicitation
documents. The items contained within this Addendum shall have the same force and effect as
if contained within the first issued solicitation document and any cost involved shall be factored
into the response. Quoters shail acknowledge receipt of this and any other addenda issued
pursuant to this Request for Quotes (RFQ) in their quote submittal.

Question 1 - We assume that in addition to the removal and disposal of the old playground
equipment that you would also want us to remove and dispose of the old rubber surfacing
material as well. Is this correct?

Response 1 - Yes, the contractor shall remove and properly dispose of the old PIP
surfacing material.

Question 2 - What type of substrate material was put down underneath the rubber? Can it be
reused, or does a new substrate need to be provided?

Response 2 — The County believes that there is concrete underneath the rubber. There

may be some work required to level the concrete if it is damaged while removing the old
equipment. Contractors will need to take that into consideration and price accordingly.

Sincerely, Q;:W
George gmest CPPB
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